
Agenda\External Partnerships Select Committee\11 February 2020

Department: Democratic Services

Division: Corporate 

Please ask for: Eddie Scott

Direct Tel: 01276 707335

Surrey Heath Borough Council

Surrey Heath House
Knoll Road
Camberley

Surrey GU15 3HD
Telephone: (01276) 707100
Facsimile: (01276) 707177

DX: 32722 Camberley
Web Site: www.surreyheath.gov.uk

E-Mail: democratic.services@surreyheath.gov.uk

Monday, 3 February 2020

To: The Members of the External Partnerships Select Committee
(Councillors: Sarah Jane Croke (Vice Chairman), Peter Barnett, Cliff Betton, 
Tim FitzGerald, Shaun Garrett, Emma-Jane McGrath, Sashi Mylvaganam, 
Darryl Ratiram, Morgan Rise and Pat Tedder)

In accordance with the Substitute Protocol at Part 4 of the Constitution, 
Members who are unable to attend this meeting should give their apologies and 
arrange for one of the appointed substitutes, as listed below, to attend.  
Members should also inform their group leader of the arrangements made.

Substitutes: Councillors Graham Alleway, Rodney Bates, Sharon Galliford, 
Edward Hawkins, Ben Leach and Graham Tapper

Dear Councillor,

A meeting of the External Partnerships Select Committee will be held at Council 
Chamber, Surrey Heath House, Knoll Road, Camberley, GU15 3HD on Tuesday, 11 
February 2020 at 7.00 pm.  The agenda will be set out as below. 

Please note that this meeting will be recorded.

Yours sincerely

Karen Whelan

Chief Executive

AGENDA
Pages

1 Appointment of Chairman  

To appoint a Chairman for the remainder of the 2019/2020 municipal year. 

2 Apologies for Absence  

3 Chairman's Announcements and Welcome to Guests  

4 Minutes  

To confirm and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 12 November 
2019.

3 - 10

Public Document Pack



Agenda\External Partnerships Select Committee\11 February 2020

5 Declarations of Interest  

Members are invited to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests and 
non-pecuniary interests they may have with respect to matters which are 
to be considered at this meeting. Members who consider they may have 
an interest are invited to consult the Monitoring Officer or the Democratic 
Services Officer prior to the meeting.

6 Accent Housing  11 - 12

7 Camberley Business Improvement District (BID)  13 - 30

8 Camberley Job Club - Report  31 - 34

9 Parity for Disability  35 - 36

10 Committee Work Programme  

Draft work programme for the 2020/21 municipal year to follow.



Minutes\External Partnerships Select Committee\12 November 2019

Minutes of a Meeting of the External 
Partnerships Select Committee held at 
Council Chamber, Surrey Heath 
House, Knoll Road, Camberley, GU15 
3HD on 12 November 2019 

+ Cllr Rebecca Jennings-Evans (Chairman)
+ Cllr Sarah Jane Croke (Vice Chairman) 

+
+
+
+
+
+

Cllr Peter Barnett
Cllr Cliff Betton
Cllr Tim FitzGerald
Cllr Shaun Garrett
Cllr David Lewis
Cllr Alan McClafferty

+
-
+
-
+

Cllr Emma-Jane McGrath
Cllr Sashi Mylvaganam
Cllr Darryl Ratiram
Cllr Morgan Rise
Cllr Pat Tedder

+  Present
-  Apologies for absence presented

Substitutes:  Cllr Graham Tapper

Members in Attendance:  Cllr Graham Alleway, Cllr Paul Deach, Cllr 
Charlotte Morley, Cllr Robin Perry and Cllr Victoria Wheeler

Officers Present: Louise Livingston, Jenny Rickard, Jayne Boitoult and Eddie 
Scott.

13/EP Minutes of the Last Meeting

The minutes of the meeting held on 11 September 2019 were confirmed and 
signed by the Chairman.

14/EP Declarations of Interest

The following declarations of interest were made:

(a) Councillors Robin Perry and Graham Tapper as Trustees of the Frimley 
Fuel Allotments Charity as some of Accent Housing tenants were recipients 
of grants from the Charity; and

(b) Councillor David Lewis as the Council’s representative on the Citizens 
Advice Surrey Heath.

15/EP Citizens Advice Surrey Heath

Kate Sawdy, the Chief Executive Officer of Citizens Advice Surrey Heath (CASH) 
made a presentation on the vital work undertaken by CASH.  CASH helped people 
with a range of problems and increasing complex issues with housing, debts, 
benefits, employment, relationships and consumer rights.

The Committee heard that evidence showed that CASH’s advice was effective, 
prevented problems from escalating and often had a wider impact.  Members were 

Public Document PackPage 3

Agenda Item 4 



Minutes\External Partnerships Select Committee\12 November 2019

advised that helping to solve an individual’s problems had a wider value to the 
community.

Although it was impossible to put a financial value on the work of CASH, the 
following benefits could be identified:

● Keeping people in employment or helping them back to work
● Preventing housing evictions and statutory homelessness
● Reducing demand for mental health and GP services
● Improving mental wellbeing and positive functioning 
● Improved family relationships

Financial modelling showed that for every £1 spent CASH generated £9.01 in 
savings to government and public services, £41.25 in wider economic and social 
benefits and £38.84 in financial value to the people helped.

Additional services provided related to

● ‘Help to Claim’ - helping people make their first Universal Credit application
● Social Prescribing - linking people to community activities and services. 
● Emergency support – Food bags and Referrals to Surrey Crisis Fund, 

Besom and other charitable funds
● Independent Living - Home visits for those whose disability, age or caring 

responsibility makes it difficult to leave their homes to access advice.
● Disability Form Filling support - To help people access appropriate benefits 

and appeal decisions.
● Hate Crime reporting centre – referrals to the police
● Domestic Abuse support - including being a centre for Emergency Domestic 

Abuse orders by phone
● Healthwatch Surrey – Providing the patient’s voice to influence change.

Kate gave an example of how advice and social prescribing worked.  Many 
vulnerable clients not only needed financial advice and support but also help with 
linking in to society and accessing services and organisations that could improve 
their wellbeing and engagement in life.  Improved wellbeing would hopefully result 
in less visits to GPs and other health services, reducing the pressure on the health 
system.

CASH had over 50 volunteers who gave their time, skills and experience.   This 
year the trained volunteers had given up the equivalent of £296,000 worth of 
volunteering hours.

Arising from Members’ questions and comments the following points were noted:

 The value of CASH’s signposting role for councillors doing ward casework.
 The funds which were raised locally by CASH to contribute to income from 

other sources.
 The CASH’s move to Surrey Heath House which had had considerable 

benefits such as improved networking opportunities.
 The potential to use Councillors and officers to help to promote and develop 

CASH services, particularly the outreach service.

Page 4



Minutes\External Partnerships Select Committee\12 November 2019

 Gratitude for the help with the homeless, particularly in Chobham.
 Officers be asked to facilitate Member Training on CASH issues and how 

councillors could help those in emergency need.
 Members requested better access to CASH staff email addresses. 

The Committee thanked Kate Sawdy for her informative presentation.

16/EP Accent Housing

The Chairman welcomed Claire Stone, Executive Director of Customer Experience 
and Rob Mills, Director of Customer Experience at Accent, to the meeting.

Accent had provided homes and services for a diverse range of customers and 
communities since 1966.  Accent owned over 20,000 properties, providing homes 
to around 40,000 people nationwide.  It had 4,100 homes in Surrey, Hampshire, 
Kent and Sussex.  Overall, Accent had 97 units of homeless temporary housing 
with 54 units in Surrey Heath.

Rob advised the Committee of the investments made by Accent and the 
challenges for the future which included a new service offer and improvements to 
the customer experience.

In relation to the Repairs Service, Accent accepted that performance had not been 
as they would expect it to be.  A new contractor had recently been employed who 
would provide an improved service.

Members’ asked questions and Accent representatives’ responded in relation to 
the following:

 The new maintenance contractor, Axis Europe, had better capacity to 
undertaken a large number of repairs.

 Annual customer care checks were being introduced.
 It was considered that during welfare visits maintenance issues should be 

identified and reported back. 
 It was suggested that there was a need to shorten the renewal life cycles 

for kitchen and bathrooms in line with other providers – statistics on 
Accent’s current life cycle provision to be attached to the minutes.

 New experienced staff had been recruited in order to foster better 
relationships with the contractor.

 As energy costs were a higher percentage of outgoings for lower incomes 
families, it was suggested that high condensing boilers should be 
introduced in all properties.

 It was also suggested that boilers should be replaced on at least a 15 year 
cycle.

 Accent indicated that lowering energy costs and the associated 
environmental issues were now becoming increasingly urgent matters.

 Despite annual meetings with local residents, there was disappointment 
that the specific issues raised at these meetings were not resolved.  It was 
noted that this could be as the result of inherent problems in the housing 
stock.

Page 5



Minutes\External Partnerships Select Committee\12 November 2019

 Accent acknowledged there was a need for cultural shift when dealing with 
the adaptation of properties to meet the requirements of the elderly and 
disabled.   

 Councillors asked for a single contact point to enable them to deal with 
ward issues.

 Some Members considered that the emergency repairs target was 
unrealistic.  Accent reported that the contractor had employed additional 
staff to assist with the backlog of work.

The Committee thanked Rob Mills and Claire Stone for their interesting and 
informative presentation.

17/EP The Hope Hub

The Committee received a presentation from Mags Mercer the Chief Executive of 
the Hope Hub, a registered charity working to prevent and end homelessness in 
the Borough and surrounding areas.  Hope stood for Holistic, Open to all, Person 
centred and Empowering.

Members noted the sources of funding received by the Hope Hub.  Moving 
facilities had allowed the Hope Hub to improve its services, which included crisis 
services such as the provision of food and empowerment services such as money 
management advice.  The Committee was informed the number clients who had 
accessed the service in 2018/19 and between April and September 2019 and the 
outcomes in help provided.

A number of projects would be undertaken this year, such as the Cooking for Hope 
Courses.  In the longer term it was planned to develop partnering with the Council 
in the Supporting Homeless Strategy.

The Committee was advised that the Hope Hub had received many 
commendations from clients and the Council was urged to continue to support 
their work.

Arising from questions and comments from Members the following points were 
noted:

 The Hub relied heavily on volunteers to keep up with increasing demand.  
 The Hub proposed to apply for a revenue grant from the Council and would 

sign up to a 3 year service level agreement. 
 The Hope House provide short term shelter for Surrey Heath residents for 

those who had no access to public funds whilst the Hub sought solutions.


The Committee thanked Mags Mercer for her interesting and informative 
presentation.

18/EP Heathrow Noise Forum Update

Councillor Victoria Wheeler had been appointed as the Council’s representative on 
the Heathrow Community Noise Forum in May 2019.  

Page 6



Minutes\External Partnerships Select Committee\12 November 2019

Councillor Wheeler made a presentation on the work of the Forum which had been 
set up in 2015 in response to local concerns regarding future changes to airspace 
as a result of the Government’s airspace modernisation strategy.  The Forum was 
made up of representatives from local authorities around Heathrow, NATS, British 
Airways, Department for Transport, Civil Aviation Authority and Heathrow.

The aims of the Forum were to
 

 keep community representatives and local authority stakeholders informed 
and seek their input in preparing for and consulting on future airspace 
modernisation as part of the Government’s airspace modernisation strategy 
and airspace changes associated with Heathrow expansion;

 improve understanding of members on Heathrow’s operations and airspace 
issues;

 seek input from members to inform the communications approach to trials 
and public consultations regarding potential airspace changes;

 build trust in the data through members involvement in the independent 
verification of the data and analysis of data.

Arising from questions and comments from Members the following points were 
noted:

 Changes and increases in aircraft did not need to be the subject of 
consultation.

 The difference between noise and annoyance were hard to define, had 
different effects on health and wellbeing and could differ according to 
background of the location e.g the impact of noise was greater in rural 
areas.

 There had been no studies on the impact of noise on the SPA.
 It was suggested that a third runway would have no greater impact on noise 

in the Borough than the technological developments likely to be introduced.
 Residents should complain if affected by noise and could use a flight radar 

App to give details of planes and altitude.

The Committee thanked Councillor Wheeler for her interesting and informative 
presentation.

19/EP Committee Work Programme

The Committee noted its work programme for the remainder of the municipal year.

Chairman 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Accent Component Life Cycles

1 Boiler - 15 Years

2 Kitchen – 20 Years

3 Bathroom – 30 Years

4 Electrical system – 30 Years

5 Brickwork (spalling) – 30 Years 

6 Heating distribution systems – 30 Years to bring in line with boiler cycle, Decent 
Homes is 40 years

7 Windows and external doors – 30 Years

8 Chimney – 50 Years

9 Roof structure – 80 Years

10 Roof finish – 50 – 60 Years

11 Lintels – 60 Years

12 Wall finish –60 years

13 Wall structure – 80 Years

Page 1

Minute Item 16/EP

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Portfolio TransformationPresentation –-  Accent Group

Ward(s) Affected: All

Purpose

To receive a presentation from Rob Mills, Director of Customer Experience (South)

Background Information  

1. Accent is a Housing Association that has provided homes and services for a diverse 
range of customers since 1966.  The portfolio consists of 22,000 properties, which 
are located in the North, East and South of the country, and provide a home to 
35,000 people, whether from helping those taking their first step onto the housing 
ladder, those just wanting a solid base to bring up their family, or those needing 
homes and services that support them to age well and live independently for longer. 

2. Accent Housing have six independent living schemes, in Derek Horn Court, Ballard 
Court, Meade Court, Cranmore Court, Heather mead Court, and Orchard Court, all of 
which have been carefully designed to meet the needs of their residents. The 
establishments are known as 'Courts', and are available to couples or single people 
over the age of sixty.

3.  Living in a Court offers elderly members of our community added support and 
security to live an independent lifestyle for as long as possible.  Residents have their 
own accommodation with their own front door and are free to come and go as they 
please. Every scheme is fitted with a secure door entry facility and an emergency 
alarm system for added security. The Courts have specially trained staff on hand 
which gives additional peace of mind to residents, friends and family.

4. The Accent offices are located in Bradford, Burnley, Middlesbrough, Peterborough 
and Camberley; and for the period ending 31st March 2018, a total of 430 full time 
equivalent members of staff were employed, at a cost of £15,314,000.

5. Mr Mills presented to this committee in February and November 2019, and has been 
invited back due to a number of complaints received from residents in Surrey Heath 
to elected members, Mr Mills will provide an update in connection to any impacts and 
changes in Surrey Heath, that will include an update on the new repair service 
introduced in November 2019 with Axis. 

Background Papers: None 

Author: Jayne Boitoult 01276 707464
e-mail: jayne.boitoult@surreyheath.gov.uk

Service Head: Louise Livingston Executive Head of Transformation

Page 11

Agenda Item 6 

mailto:jayne.boitoult@surreyheath.gov.uk


Page 12



Portfolio CommunityPresentation – Camberley BID 

Ward(s) Affected: All

Purpose

To receive a presentation from Jodie MacAndrew, BID Manager.

1. Background and Services Provided  

 Since 2004 and the introduction of the relevant legislation, over 120 BIDs have been 
created. This is an arrangement whereby businesses work together and decide the 
improvements they would like to see made to their town centre, how it will be 
managed and costed, which is linked to a business plan which is voted on by all 
those who contribute.  

 Collectively Camberley are the company who manage the Business Improvement 
District for Camberley Town Centre. 

 Their mission is to make Camberley a destination of choice for shoppers and visitors 
as well as a vibrant location for residents and businesses alike. They are funded by 
and work for over 350 businesses within Camberley Town Centre

 Collectively Camberley came together as a not-for-profit organisation when it was 
voted by local businesses that the Town should adopt a Business Improvement 
Collectively Camberley 2010.  This is a private sector led, not-for-profit company and 
is governed by a Board comprising of BID levy payers or equivalent voluntary 
financial contributors. Board positions are unpaid and voluntary and include a mix of 
all sectors of business that operate within the BID area, as well as the necessary 
skills required to navigate the BID through its second term.

 The Collectively Camberley BID has been in operation for 5 years delivering 
improvements in projects and services on an annual basis that local businesses told 
the BID what they wanted for their area. Camberley Businesses have invested over 
£1.3 million over five years to increase footfall, improve business performance and 
make Camberley Town Centre a brighter, busier, and better managed town. 

 Having come to the end of its first 5 year term in 2016, Camberley businesses 
were asked to decide if they would like to continue the good work and solid 
foundations that the Collectively Camberley BID had built. Businesses voted 
to support the BID renewal and therefore the projects, promotions and events 
will continue for a further 5 year term until 2021.  

2 Membership 

 All Board positions are agreed through an election process. Invitations are open to all 
BID businesses and voluntary financial contributors to become members of 
Collectively Camberley and/or join the Board. Board candidates apply for the post 
and their suitability in terms of skills and experience and attend meetings, for a three 
month period, in an ‘Observer’ role. Directors will be asked to commit to attending a 
set number of meetings and contribute to the running of the BID. District.  The 

Page 13

Agenda Item 7 



present membership includes representatives from: Westwood Developments, 
McDonalds, Glo, Higher Ground, Project 5, Specsavers, Dane Partnership, Tru, The 
Square, and this Council.

3 Funding

 When projects and services are agreed by businesses, these are costed, and then a 
cost to each business is worked out on a pro rata basis, which is referred to as the 
‘BID LEVY’.   A formal vote then takes place on the agreed projects and services and 
if there is majority support, then all are committed within the BID to fund this. 

 The BID levy is normally paid by the occupiers of a property.  In addition BIDs can 
draw in other voluntary funding, grants and ‘in-kind’ contributions to supplement the 
BID levy.
   

4  Recommendation

The Committee is asked to consider the presentation in relation to Surrey Heath and 
any future steps which Members would wish to recommend to the Executive and/or 
Council.

Background Papers: None 
Author: Jayne Boitoult 01276 707464

e-mail: jayne.boitoult@surreyheath.gov.uk

Service Head: Louise Livingston Executive Head of Transformation

Page 14

mailto:jayne.boitoult@surreyheath.gov.uk


Collectively Camberley 
Business Improvement District

BUSINESS PLAN 2016 - 2021

P
age 15

eddies
Typewritten Text
Annex A 



What is a BID? ................................................................................ 2

Introduction from your Chair ................................................... 3

The Last 5 Years in Summary ................................................... 4

The Future – Your Choice, Your Voice .................................... 6

The BID Area .................................................................................. 7

What Have We Been Doing? ..................................................... 8

Building the Future ...................................................................... 9

Collectively Camberley Projects ............................................. 10

The Levy ........................................................................................ 14

BID Income Expenditure .......................................................... 15

Additional Income ...................................................................... 16

BID Company Structure and Board ..................................... 17

Measuring Results ..................................................................... 18

FAQs ............................................................................................... 19

BID Ballot and Rules .................................................................. 20

Collectively Camberley Board ................................................ 23

Get in Touch .................................................................................. 24

CONTENTS

1

P
age 16



2 3

A Business Improvement District pools the buying power and influence of a group of 
businesses within a certain area. Through the collection of an annual levy, the operation 
of a BID is directly paid for by businesses that are within that geographical area and they 
decide how they want their money spent. BIDs have enjoyed a great success in the UK 
and there are now over 240 BIDs in operation across the country supporting our towns 
and cities.

BIDs are voted on by all those that would have to pay. If there is a majority vote in favour of 
Collectively Camberley Renewal BID, all businesses within the area mapped out on page 7 will 
pay an annual contribution that is used to deliver the planned projects in this proposal.

For a successful YES vote:
1. Over 50% of businesses that vote, must vote in favour of the Collectively Camberley BID.

2. Of the businesses that vote, those voting YES must represent a greater total rateable 	
	 value than the ones that vote NO.

INTRODUCTION FROM YOUR CHAIR

We asked all the businesses trading within the Business 
Improvement District what you wanted from Collectively 
Camberley, beyond the renewal date and throughout the 
next five-year term. Responses have been exceptionally 
positive and we have been inspired and encouraged by 
your ideas and engagement. As such, you have now told us 
‘loud and clear’ what you would like us to provide moving 
forward.

Working from this, we will deliver what you have asked for, 
including the continuation of innovative, high impact and quality 
marketing and promotional campaigns; ways in which to make 
the town more attractive, alongside the organisation of local 
events - from the much admired ‘Camberley Car Show’ to 
smaller local business training and networking forums.

Collectively Camberley works incredibly hard with you, for you, at the forefront and behind 
the scenes, to see that Camberley keeps improving as a ‘destination’. Based on what you have 
asked us to do, we will continue to increase momentum and deliver your Collectively Camberley  
business plan.  

Lorna Dane
Collectively Camberley Chairman

WHAT IS A BID?

P
age 17



THE LAST 5 YEARS IN SUMMARY

Collectively Camberley was established after their successful BID ballot and has been overseeing the management of the Town Centre 
since 2011. Over its first term, the BID has implemented many successful projects and initiatives in order to show each business a  
financial return for their investment and improve the overall trading environment for BID businesses, residents, employees and visitors.

4 5

Love Camberley Social Media
The #LoveCamberley peaked at a potential reach of over 
1 million twitter users. The Love Camberley profiles boasts over 
5000 local followers on both Facebook and Twitter.

Town Centre Website
Over 450,000 page views and 112,000 individual users.

Market Street Festival / Big Day Out
40 market traders, live local music, free children’s activities resulting 
in increased Sunday footfall by 34%.

Camberley Rooftop Film Festival
Over 1500 tickets sold since 2014. 64% of guests visiting the towns 
restaurants and bars before and/or after the event. Generated over 
£15,000 in additional income.  

LinkedIn For Business Training 
Free of charge training for any BID business to understand how to utilise 
LinkedIn. Saving those who attended a total £4130 in training costs.

Christmas Lights Scheme
85 brand new locations and motifs for the town centre.

Floral Displays
Introduced 124 baskets, barrier baskets and flower towers. 
There was no floral scheme in the town centre prior to the BID. 

Christmas Lights Switch On
In 2015, 41% of businesses saw an increase in sales during the 
event. Social media around the event saw messages about Christmas 
in Camberley make over 135,000 impressions on users twitter feeds. 

The Camberley Car Show
Increased footfall by an average of 18.8%. Put Camberley ‘on the 
map’ for events and is now a key attraction during the Summer.

Sponsorship of Surrey Life Magazine 
Business Pages for Professional Service  
BID Members
Providing free of charge marketing to office based, professional 
services in Camberley, giving them exposure to over 177,000 Surrey 
Life readers. 

Camberley Business Forum
Monthly networking for Camberley Businesses. An opportunity for any 
BID business to discuss the BID with the team and board of directors, 
network with their peers and learn about how to get more involved in 
various projects/activities. 

National Retailer Forum
Keeping our National retailers connected with what’s happening in the 
town centre. Creating opportunities for national retailers to engage 
with the local community. 

Camberley Town Centre Business Awards
190 businesses, 1700 annual votes cast. 12 winners.

The Little Book of Offers
90,000 printed and delivered to local residents. 
18% increase in redemptions in 2015.

Customer Service Workshops
Free of charge training for any BID business or staff members to 
improve customer service skills. Saving those who attended more 
than £8,000 in training costs. 

Industry Insider Card
4500+ transactions since its introduction in 2014. Over 2000 
local employees now benefiting from exclusive discounts from fellow 
BID businesses. Helping to attract and retain local staff for the BID 
businesses. Acts as an added incentive for people to work 
in Camberley. 

Camberley Together Against Crime
£19,240 annual saving for the BIDs retail crime partnership.

Mystery Shopping
Free mystery shopping visits for any BID business. Saving each 
business around £200 per business. Also includes 1-2-1 feedback in 
order to help BID businesses develop further. 

Independent Retail Month
7000 views on short film on Facebook. We also launched our 
podcast channel to help further promote independent businesses 
in Camberley. 

£ Partnership working with The Mall,  
The Atrium and Surrey Heath Borough Council
Supporting activities such as Tour of Britain and increasing the 
Christmas Light Scheme plus key stakeholders providing voluntary 
contributions towards certain events and BID activities. 

?

P
age 18



Surrey Heath Borough Council, K
noll Road, CAMBERLEY, G

U15 3HD | Te
l : +

44 (0)1276 707100 | Fax : +44 (0)1276 707448 | E
mail: m

ain.reception@surreyheath.gov.u
k

© Crown copyright and database rights 2016 Ordnance Survey 100018679 | Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2016 | © Geographers' A
-Z Map Co. Ltd

Cities Revealed ® copyright by The Geoinformation ® Group, 2016 and Crown Copyright © All rig
hts re

served | Historic Mapping © Crown copyright and Landmark Information Group

THE FUTURE - YOUR CHOICE, YOUR VOICE

What will a YES 
vote mean for Camberley?
	 396 businesses being given the opportunity to vote

	 Over £1.5 million of investment for Camberley Town Centre 

	 The continuation of projects, events and promotions  
	 for BID Business and the town

What the BID will do...
Our aim is to continue to deliver initiatives in four key areas:

• Marketing & Promotion of the Town Centre
• Improved Town Centre access
• Improving the attractiveness of the Town Centre
• Business Support

Our vision...
Collectively Camberley want to ensure that our Town Centre is:

A destination of choice for shoppers and visitors and a vibrant location 
for businesses and residents alike.

The impact of a NO vote
If a YES vote is not secured on the 7th July 2016 then all the 
investment into the town centre from the BID will end and all BID 
projects will be stopped as of 17th October 2016. 

A ‘No’ vote will mean Camberley Town Centre losing all Christmas lights, 
town events (such as The Car Show & Christmas Light Switch On),  
a dedicated website, floral displays, business support programmes 
and much more. 

There is NO replacement body who will deliver these services 
or indeed a Plan B. 

THE BID AREA

6 7

“The events & activities all bring excitement 
and vitality to the town centre, creating a great 
environment which in turn encourages more 
visitors to come to Camberley. These bring long-
term benefits to our retailers by helping make 
Camberley the destination of choice.”

Glen Fulton - General Manager, The Mall

This map shows the Collectively 
Camberley BID area, all businesses 
on the streets shown and listed are 
included in the BID. If you are unsure 
as to whether you are included and 
therefore will pay the BID levy,  
please contact one of the team.

Albert Road
Beigtingham Way
Cambridge Walk
Charles Street
Grace Reynolds Walk
Grand Avenue (part)
High Street
Knoll Road
Knoll Walk
London Road (part)
Obelisk Way
Park Street (part)
Pembroke Broadway
Portesbery Road (part)
Prince of Wales Walk
Princess Way
Southwell Park Road
Sparvell Way
St Georges Road
The Square

P
age 19



WHAT HAVE WE BEEN DOING? BUILDING THE FUTURE

8 9

BID Renewal Development
January 2016
Information regarding the second mandate for the BID was posted in the BID member section 
of the Collectively Camberley website.

29th January 2016
A fact sheet was sent to BID businesses outlining the achievements of the BID over the last 5 
years to inform businesses of the work that has been undertaken and successful.

4th February 2016
BID businesses were sent a consultation survey in order to understand what has been working 
in Camberley and to identify new areas of work.

January - May 2016
Many face-to-face meetings, emails and phone calls have taken place with the BID team  
and businesses to discuss the future of Camberley and what the BID could provide for the  
next 5 years.

Week commencing 4th April 2016
A newsletter outlining the results of the survey that was sent to businesses.

12th and 13th April 2016
2 workshops were held where BID businesses were invited to come along and hear about 
potential plans for the BID, to ask questions and to give feedback.

Week commencing 16th May 2016
Business Plan sent to all BID Businesses.

From the 9th June 2016, all businesses included in the BID area will be sent by post a 
ballot paper from Electoral Reform Services (ERS). This is the organisation that carries out 
the BID ballot and this is conducted independently of Collectively Camberley. Businesses 
can then complete the ballot paper and return it using the details given.

At 5:00pm on the 7th July 2016 the ballot closes. All completed ballot papers must be returned 
to ERS by this time or the vote will not be counted.

On the 8th July the BID result will be formally declared by the Returning Officer at Surrey Heath 
Borough Council. The venue for this will be posted on the Collectively Camberley website.

“As someone who has lived and worked in Camberley for all my 43 
years, I can feel the difference the BID have made in raising standards 
and bringing Camberley alive. Wonderfully imaginative events such 
as the car show, rooftop cinema, along with beautiful flower baskets 
and improved Christmas lights has given the town a lift, and even 
dare I say, in some cases made it slightly ‘cool’. A positive process has 
started that engages with people. Losing the BID would be a step 
back backwards. We look forward to this work continuing into the 
next five year term and beyond.”

Gerard McSharry - Higherground Flooring, Knoll Road

P
age 20



10 11

COLLECTIVELY CAMBERLEY PROJECTS: 2016 - 2021

Marketing, Promotion and Events

Website
Collectively Camberley have built and developed a Town Centre 
website that houses information such as news, special offers, event 
information, business directory, job vacancies and BID member 
information. This website will remain and be continuously updated. 
Funds will be invested in year 1 that will upgrade the functionality and 
speed at which consumers can navigate the website in a more user 
friendly way making it easier to access information on the go.

Social Media
The Collectively Camberley social media accounts on Facebook and 
Twitter will continue to be utilised. This new term for the BID will see 
more money invested into social media advertising on Facebook which 
will be used to push Town Centre promotions and events. This is a 
proven cost effective and measurable advertising method as opposed 
to traditional, more expensive, print methods. 

Marketing and Events
For its second mandate, the BID will continue to deliver promotions and 
events that profile Camberley as a destination of choice. In addition to 
this, the BID will look at promotions that support the night time economy 
and will investigate the introduction of either the Purple Flag Scheme or 
Best Bar None.

The aim will be to support the improvement of the overall offer that the 
night time economy currently has and in turn will encourage visitors and 
local people to use the day, evening and night time economy to enhance 
the overall experience of coming to Camberley.

The BID will also help facilitate late night shopping provided this has 
been agreed with BID businesses. The aim here would be to look at a 
year round scheme supported by not only the BID, but key stakeholders 
such as The Mall, Atrium and Surrey Heath Borough Council. 

The events in Camberley have been well received and have driven 
footfall to the Town Centre. 

Collectively Camberley will continue to implement a yearly 
calendar of events to include:

• The Camberley Car Show
• Christmas Lights Switch On
• Camberley’s Big Day Out
• Camberley Rooftop Film Festival
• Camberley Farmers’ and Artisan Markets

Over the first term of Collectively Camberley, the BID delivered 
over £180,000 in free PR for the Town Centre as a result of its 
projects and events.

The team will continue to maximize the impact of events and projects 
through continued promotional activity and PR. We will also continue 
to support national schemes such as Independent Retail Month and 
Small Business Saturday. 

Access

Signage Review
The easy navigation of a Town Centre strongly contributes to 
perception and experience for those living and visiting an area. The 
BID has undertaken a signage review in partnership with Surrey Heath 
Borough Council to improve the signage around the Town. In the 
second term, the BID will look to deliver a partnership project with 
the local authority to improve and upgrade the signage within and 
on entrance to the town centre. In order to achieve this, the BID will 
look for external funding from organisations such as Local Enterprise 
Partnership (LEP), Enterprise M3 and so on. It is this funding that will be 
used to enhance the signage.

Car parking
The BID will continue to work with its partners 
to deliver free or heavily reduced parking during 
promotional times. The BID will also work to negotiate 
reduced cost parking as part of the promotion of a 
permanent late night shopping offer for the town. 

"All the events put on by Collectively Camberley give 
the town a heart, a sense of identity. That's great, 
not just for business, but for the whole community."
Richard Stiles - Owner, El Pic - London Road

P
age 21



12 13

COLLECTIVELY CAMBERLEY PROJECTS: 2016 - 2021

Attractiveness

Floral Displays & Christmas Light Installations
The BID has provided floral displays and Christmas lights for the last 
5 years. The renewed BID would see these continue to be delivered 
and possibly expanded. For 2016 onwards, the BID will refresh ALL the 
Christmas lights installations and will add new elements and motifs 
across the town.

Similarly, the BID has delivered 124 baskets, barrier baskets and flower 
towers which will be maintained for the next BID term.

Following on from consultation with the BID businesses, there is a 
need to improve the general town centre environment. The BID will use 
external funds and additional income to make physical enhancements 
to the town including street furniture and street art installations. 

These physical improvements to the Town Centre ensure that 
Camberley looks smart, vibrant and seasonally there is always a reason 
for residents and visitors to spend time in the town.

Camberley Together Against Crime
In 2011 the BID adopted the town link radio scheme which has been 
taken on by 74 businesses in Camberley. Instead of the prior rate of £8 
per week, the BID has subsidised the cost to make this £3 per week for 
businesses taking part. The BID will continue to manage the Camberley 
Together Against Crime (CTAC) scheme and encourage more users to 
save money this way in the Town Centre. 

The purpose of the radio is to link businesses and 
lone workers with security and local police teams 
to tackle crime within Camberley. 

This communication initiative allows information 
to be shared and Surrey Police have reported 
that CTAC members were 5.25 times more likely to 
have their crime solved compared to non-members.

Business Support

“Primark Camberley has been a member of the CTAC 
scheme for a number of years. It is invaluable to my 
business, primarily because it ensures the safety of my 
staff and customers, by utilising close links throughout 
the town with the other businesses and users of CTAC”

Al Lye - Store Manager, Primark - The Mall / Park Street

Bi-monthly Business Forum
An informal meeting for BID businesses to come along to meet each 
other, the BID team and Board.

National Retailer Forum
An opportunity for the National businesses in Camberley to come 		
together and meet each other to discuss issues within the town,		
industry trends and information.

Annual Camberley Town Centre  
Business Awards
A celebration of the achievements of our BID businesses each year.

Free Training workshops

Visitor Surveys
Annual surveys allowing us to understand the visitor trends 
and aspirations.

Partnership Working
BIDs are successful when they collaborate and partner with local 
businesses and authorities who all have the same passion to see the 
Town Centre thrive. The BID will continue to work with The Mall, 
The Atrium and Surrey Heath Borough Council on relevant projects.

Optional centralised contract savings
Using the power of joint purchasing, the BID will liaise with 
businesses to understand which areas for saving may be viable. 
These could include trade waste management, insurance, recycling, 
media space and professional services.

P
age 22



14 15

THE LEVY

Every BID business in the area shown on the map on page 7 will continue to pay 
the BID levy which is calculated as 1.5% of its premises rateable value. This will 
not change throughout the duration of the BID term. 

This is an amount that is collected annually by Surrey Heath Borough 
Council on behalf of the BID Company.

This income is then ring-fenced and used to fund the projects outlined in this 
business plan. The table below shows examples of what you will pay:

The Collectively Camberley BID will raise approximately £265,000 per annum.

£1.3 million over the 5 year BID term plus any additional income raised.

BID INCOME / EXPENDITURE: 2016 - 2021

Rateable Value of Business Annual Levy Payable

Under £2000 Not liable as the cost to collect the BID 
levy payable outweighs income collected.

£2,500 £37.50
£5000 £75

£10,000 £150
£20,000 £300
£40,000 £600
£60,000 £900

£100,000 £1,500
£250,000 £3,750
£400,000 £6,000
£600,000 £9,000

Voluntary Contributions
Voluntary contributions for the first Collectively 
Camberley BID term totalled more than £25,000.
That equals extra money to be invested in your area!

The BID in its second term will focus on sourcing external 
businesses to make a voluntary contribution to the BID. 
They will be able to take advantage of all the projects and 
services offered. Voluntary contributors are also entitled to 
the same rights in the management and governance of the 
BID Company.

BID Membership
Any BID Levy Payer or equivalent financial contributor can 
become a member of the BID Company. This enables them 
to take part in the decision making process as well as stand 
for and vote in Board of Director elections. The Board of 
Directors will be renewed following a successful ballot in July. 

ITEM 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 5 Year Totals
Income
BID Levy  £265,000  £265,000  £265,000  £265,000  £265,000  £1,325,000 
Voluntary Contributions  £15,000*  £15,000*  £15,000*  £15,000*  £15,000*  £75,000*

Sponsorship / Project generated income  £25,000**  £18,000**  £20,000**  £22,000**  £25,000**  £110,000** 
Total Income  £305,000  £298,000  £300,000  £302,000  £305,000  £1,510,000 

Expenditure  £233,000  £225,000  £225,000  £230,000  £230,000 
Marketing, Promotion & Events  £130,000  £130,000  £130,000  £135,000  £135,000  £660,000 
Access  £20,000  £30,000  £30,000  £30,000  £30,000  £140,000 
Attractiveness  £70,000  £50,000  £50,000  £50,000  £50,000  £270,000 
Business Support  £13,000  £15,000  £15,000  £15,000  £15,000  £73,000 
Subtotal  £233,000  £225,000  £225,000  £230,000  £230,000  £1,143,000 

Overheads
Core Staff  £45,000  £45,000  £45,000  £45,000  £45,000  £225,000 
Training  £1,000  £1,000  £1,000  £1,000  £1,000  £5,000 
Office and IT Support  £5,000  £5,000  £5,000  £5,000  £5,000  £25,000 
Insurance and licences  £5,000  £5,000  £5,000  £5,000  £5,000  £25,000 
Recovery Fees  £2,500  £2,500  £2,500  £2,500  £2,500  £12,500 
SHBC Admin Fee  £5,000  £5,000  £5,000  £5,000  £5,000  £25,000 
Collection (WellData) Software  £2,600  £2,600  £2,600  £2,600  £2,600  £13,000 
BID Licence Fee  £2,500  £2,500  £2,500  £2,500  £2,500  £12,500 
Legal & Professional  £1,000  £1,000  £1,000  £1,000  £1,000  £5,000 
Bank Charges  £100  £100  £100  £100  £100  £500 
Contingency  £2,300  £3,300  £5,300  £2,300  £5,300  £18,500 
Subtotal  £72,000  £73,000  £75,000  £72,000  £75,000  £367,000 

Total Expenditure  £305,000  £298,000  £300,000  £302,000  £305,000  £1,510,000 
Surplus/Deficit £0 £0 £0 £0 £0

The budget is subject to 
annual review based on the 

evaluation of project results.

“Over the last 5 years, Collectively 
Camberley have worked tirelessly 
to help me promote our business 
to potential customers in the local 
area. I can honestly say that we’ve 
received fantastic value-for-money, 
as the level of exposure that we’ve 
had through Collectively Camberley 
has far exceeded the costs of our 
BID Levy. I look forward to seeing 
what they can achieve over the 
course of the next 5 years”

Steve Coburn - Managing Director 
projectfive - Knoll Road*Amounts subject to confirmation **These amounts forecast based on term 1 

P
age 23



16 17

ADDITIONAL INCOME BID COMPANY STRUCTURE AND BOARD

Collectively Camberley generated around £120,000 in 
additional income through outside sponsorship, CTAC 
subscriptions and other contributions. 

Additional income allows BIDs to deliver over and above the 
projects outlined in the Business Plan and add extra value for 
businesses that can provide more return at no cost to them.

During the renewal consultation there was a strong response 
from businesses that they would like the BID Company to look into 
additional streams of income in order to implement new projects 
and services further to those that the BID has provided for the last 
5 years and those that will go ahead in the future.

Additional income could be generated through the following means:

• Local Enterprise Partnership Funding
• Voluntary Contributions
• Sponsorship Opportunities
• Ticket Sales for Events
• Camberley Together Against Crime (CTAC) radio scheme

If additional income can be secured Collectively Camberley 
would like to look at the following projects to be rolled out over 
the next 5 years:

• Vacant Unit Improvements
• Local Networking Events
• Improvements to Town Centre Environment 
• Supporting Late Night Shopping
• Improvements to Signage

BID Board
Collectively Camberley is a private sector led, not-for-profit company and 
has for the last 5 years been governed by a board comprising of BID levy 
payers or equivalent voluntary financial contributors. Board positions 
are unpaid and voluntary and include a mix of all sectors of business 
that operate within the BID area as well as the necessary skills required 
to navigate the BID through its second term. All Board positions will be 
voted on through an election process in Year 1.

Invitations will go out to all BID businesses and voluntary financial 
contributors to become members of Collectively Camberley. This 
entitles businesses to be able to stand for board positions and vote on 
company business. Board candidates for elections will be required to 
provide a 50 - 100 word justification of their suitability in terms of skills 
and experience. A vote will take place of all Company members to then 
determine the final BID Board. Directors will be asked to commit to 
attending a set number of meetings and contribute to the running of 
the BID. The board will be reviewed once a year; however, applications 
of interest can be received throughout the BID term. 

18 positions plus an open seat for Surrey Heath Police. 

One member of the BID Board will be voted in as Chairperson.

Collectively Camberley BID Team
The Collectively Camberley BID team will comprise of 3 full time 
employees who will be responsible for managing the day to day 
implementation of BID projects. Over the first BID term the team have 
built relationships with BID businesses and communication between 
businesses and the Board.

Moving forward, the BID Manager will continue to be the driving 
force behind securing additional funding for the BID in order to add 
additional projects and value over the next 5 years.

The BID Company structure is outlined below:

Professional
Services

3
Retail

8
Entertainment 

& Leisure

1
Food  

& Drink

2
Hair  

& Beauty

1
Night Time 
Economy

1
Property 
Owner

1
Local  

Authority

1
Police

1

1 1 1
Marketing &  

Operations Assistant
1 Position

BID  
Manager
1 Position

Operations & 
CTAC Manager

1 Position

P
age 24



18 19

MEASURING RESULTS FAQ’S

Throughout its first term, Collectively Camberley has kept BID 
businesses up to date with all BID activity on an annual basis 
through newsletters, detail on the Town Centre website,  
face to face meetings and the annual statements.

You as a business will be kept up to date on all the projects that 
the BID will implement in its second term and demonstrate to you 
that it is delivering against its objectives. The board will set the key 
performance indicators (KPI’s) and criteria upon which to measure the 
BIDs performance. Examples of the criteria the BID will use include:

• Footfall Figures

• Vacancy Levels

• New Business Activity

• Annual Surveys

• Business Feedback

• Consumer Feedback

• Monitor Spend Figures

• Media coverage

• Website/Social Media Interactions

Q. The BID has been running for 5 years, why can’t it  
	 just continue?
A. BIDs last for a maximum of 5 years, once that term is over the BID is 	
	 required to review its projects, produce a new Business Plan stating 	
	 its objectives for the next 5 years and this plan is then voted on by 		
	 BID businesses that will be required to pay the levy. This is known 		
	 as a renewal ballot.

Q. Is this just another tax and will it substitute those services 		
	 that Surrey Heath Borough Council are responsible 
	 for providing?
A. A BID cannot replace or substitute local authority statutory services 	
	 i.e. those covered by your business rates. These are; a level of 
	 street cleansing and maintenance, highways and roads and 		
	 emergency services. Collectively Camberley can choose to enhance 	
	 and add to these services using BID levy income.
	 Surrey Heath Borough Council have provided baseline statements 
	 as part of the BID renewal for both its statutory and discretionary 		
	 services. This can be viewed on request.

Q. How much will I pay?
A. On behalf of Collectively Camberley, Surrey Heath Borough Council 
	 will collect a levy from each BID business that will be transferred to 
	 the BID Company and used to implement the projects laid out in 		
	 this plan. BID businesses will pay 1.5% of their rateable value. This is 	
	 collected annually.

Q. My business is not a part of Collectively Camberley, 
	 can I still be a part of the BID?
A. Yes, any businesses that are formally exempt from paying the BID 
	 levy can contribute voluntarily. If you join the BID in this way,  
	 you have exactly the same rights to the governance and 			 
	 management of the company as any other business. To discuss 
	 voluntary contributions please contact the BID Team using the 		
	 contact details on the last page.

Q. When will the second mandate projects begin 
	 to be delivered?
A. The first term of the BID is due to end on 18th October 2016. 
	 The second term will then start to be rolled out from  
	 19th October 2016 and levy bills will be issued.  
	 If the renewal ballot is unsuccessful,  
	 all BID services will be stopped  
	 as of 18th October.

P
age 25



20 21

BID BALLOT AND RULES

Collectively Camberley BID Rules

1. The BID Regulations of 2004, approved by the Government, sets 
	 out a legal framework within which BIDs have to operate, including 
	 the way in which the levy is charged and collected, and how the 		
	 ballot is conducted.

2. The term of the Collectively Camberley BID will be for a period of 
	 five years.

3. The levy is fixed and will not be subject to variation by the annual 
	 rate of inflation.

4. VAT will not be charged on the BID levy.

5. The BID levy will be applied to all eligible business ratepayers within 
	 the defined area of the Collectively Camberley BID with a rateable 		
	 value of £2000 or more.

6. The following exemptions to the BID Levy apply:

	 - Those with a rateable value of less than £2000.

	 - Non-retail charities (head offices) with no paid staff, trading income, 
	   army or facilities.

	 - Entirely, not-for-profit, subscription and volunteer-based organisations.

7. The levy will be a fixed rate of 1.5% based on the rateable value per 
	 hereditament as at 1st April each year using the most current Non-		
	 Domestic Ratings list. It will be updated for any changes in ratepayer 	
	 appeals, additions or removals.

8. The BID levy will be paid by any new ratepayer occupying any 
	 existing hereditaments (a business rated property) within the BID area.

9. New hereditaments will be charged from the point of occupation 
	 based on the rateable value at the time it enters the rating list, 
	 even though they did not vote on the initial proposal.

10. If a business ratepayer occupies premises for less than one year, 
	 the amount of BID levy payable will be calculated on a daily basis.

11. Empty properties, those undergoing refurbishment or being 
	 demolished will be liable for the BID levy via the registered 		
	 business ratepayer with no void period.

12. The BID levy will not be affected by the small business rate 
	 relief scheme, service charges paid to landlords, exemptions, 
	 relief or discounts prescribed in the Non-Domestic Rating 		
	 (Collection and Enforcement) (Local Lists) Regulations 1989 made 		
	 under the Local Government Finance Act 1988.

13. Under the BID regulations 2004, Surrey Heath Borough 
	 Council is the only organisation that can collect the levy on 	
	 behalf of the BID Company.

14. The levy income will be kept in a separate ring fenced account 
	 and transferred to the BID on a monthly basis.

15. Collection and enforcement arrangements will be similar 
	 to those for the collection and enforcement of non-domestic 	
	 business rates with the BID Company responsible for any debt 	
	 write off. The BID area and the levy rate cannot be altered 	
	 without a further ballot.

16. The BID projects, costs and timescales can be altered subject 
	 to board approval providing the changes fall within the income 	
	 and overall objectives of the BID.

17. The BID Board will meet at least six times a year. Every 
	 levy paying business will be eligible to be a member of the BID 	
	 Company and vote at Annual General Meetings.

18. The board will produce a set of annual accounts available to 
	 all members.

P
age 26



Name Business Sector Business Type

Lorna Dane (Chair) Dane Partnership Professional Services Independent

Steve Coburn (Vice Chair) Projectfive Professional Services Independent

Glen Fulton The Mall Retail National / Landlord

Lee Papadopoulos The Atrium Retail / Food & Drink National / Landlord

Al Lye Primark Retail National

Alan Farmery Glo Salon Hair & Beauty Independent

Brian Bannister Morrison’s Solicitors Professional Services Independent

Chris Board Tru Nightclub Night time Economy National

Gary Gordon Kitchen Kapers Retail Independent

Richard Stiles El Pic Food & Drink Independent

Simon Green The Little Gym Entertainment & Leisure Independent

Lateef Iqbal Specsavers Retail National / Franchisee

Malcolm McAdam Riseden Property Owner Landlord

Cllr Richard Brooks Surrey Heath  
Borough Council Local Authority -

Surrey Heath Police 
(Open seat) Surrey Heath Police Police -

BID BALLOT AND RULES

The Postal Ballot
1. All eligible businesses have the opportunity to vote.

2. The ballot will be conducted through an independent, confidential postal 
	 vote by the Electoral Reform Services, on behalf of Surrey Heath District 
	 Council which is the responsible body as determined by the BID legislation.

3. Each eligible business ratepayer will have one vote in respect of each 
	 hereditament within the BID area, provided they are listed on the National 	
	 Non Domestic Rates List for the defined area on the 12th May 2016 		
	 as provided by Surrey Heath Borough Council. Organisations occupying 	
	 more than one hereditament will have more than one vote.

4. A proxy vote is available and details will be sent out by Electoral 
	 Reform Services.

5. Ballot papers will be sent out to the appropriate person/organisation on 
	 9th June 2016, to be returned no later than 5pm on 7th July 2016.

6. For the BID to go ahead, two conditions must be met:

	 - More than 50% of businesses that vote must vote in favour.

	 - Of the businesses that vote, the ‘yes’ votes must represent more than 50% of 
   	   the total rateable value of all votes cast.

7. The results of the ballot will be declared on 8th July 2016.

Under the legislation, if the BID is approved, all businesses regardless of 
how or if they voted will be legally obliged to pay 1.5% levy amount (subject to 
minimum or maximum level contribution each year for five years).

COLLECTIVELY CAMBERLEY BOARD

22 23

The current Board have been involved in the development of the renewal for the 
Collectively Camberley BID alongside the Collectively Camberley team:

P
age 27



24

For further information, please contact the Collectively 
Camberley team using the following contact details:

Lorna Dane - Chairman
Email: lorna@collectivelycamberley.co.uk

Steve Coburn - Vicechair
Email: steve@collectivelycamberley.co.uk

Lucy Boazman - BID Manager
Email: lucy@collectivelycamberley.co.uk
Telephone: 01276 25588

Also, visit our website at:
www.collectivelycamberley.co.uk

GET IN TOUCH

“The BID supports our business development through 
their innovative communication & dedication to 
business improvement however it goes further than 
this. They focus on business network and relationships 
to ensure that together, the business community 
of Camberley can achieve their individual targets, 
together. This committed approach to growth is 
what makes Camberley a great place to do business, 
develop people and evolve skills. We are incredibly 
proud to work with Collectively Camberley BID”

Matt Case – Retail Development Manager, Costa Coffee

P
age 28



 Love Camberley           @LoveCamberley  #LoveCamberley 

www.collectivelycamberley.co.uk

P
age 29



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Portfolio CommunityPresentation – The Camberley Job Club 

Ward(s) Affected: All

Purpose

To receive a presentation from Peter Nyman, from Camberley Job Club.

1. Background and Services Provided  

 Camberley Job Club was originally founded in 2012. Its purpose is to help those who 
are looking for employment to prepare and search for jobs.  This is provided by 
helping rebuild confidence, offering support in preparing a CV, writing a cover letter, 
and interview preparation.

 The aim is to provide a service to all those in Surrey Heath, with a regular Monday 
service available at High Cross Church, plus other training events that aim to help  
provide support and prepare individuals seeking work, or alternatively those who 
wish to change their current employment situation.

 Camberley Job Club works closely with Camberley Job Centre.

2. Revenue Grant 

 The organisation has received revenue a £7,000 per year grant funding from 1st April 
2016.   The organisation employs one person on a part-time basis with the remainder 
of services being delivered by volunteers.  

 A Service Level Agreement runs concurrently and is reviewed annually, the 2019/20 
agreement is attached for background information.

 The 2020/21 Revenue Grant awards considered by the Executive on the 21st January 
has delegated the award of this grant, on the basis that the organisation recently 
commissioned an external review of their services, and the full outcome of this was 
unknown.  Discussions are ongoing with the Job Club, with an indicative grant award 
being suggested at £6,000 due to the reserve levels increasing over the past two years. 

 It has been observed that the overall unemployment data (source: Nomis) for the 
Surrey Heath Area has reduced over the past few years. In October 2019 the figure 
shows 126 people were receiving unemployment benefits, a reduction from 159 the 
previous year.  The Council’s aim is to prioritise those who are classified as long term 
unemployed and this represented a total of 40

 The overall Job Club client numbers have shown a trend of reducion year on year.
   

3.  Recommendation

The Committee is asked to consider the presentation in relation to Surrey Heath any 
future steps which Members would wish to recommend to the Executive and/or 
Council.

Background Papers: 2019/20 Service Level Agreement 
Author: Jayne Boitoult 01276 707464

e-mail: jayne.boitoult@surreyheath.gov.uk

Service Head: Louise Livingston Executive Head of Transformation

Page 31

Agenda Item 8 

mailto:jayne.boitoult@surreyheath.gov.uk


Page 32



ANNEX A 

SURREY HEATH BOROUGH COUNCIL

SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT 2019/20

1 Parties

“The Council” means Surrey Heath Borough Council.

“The Provider” means Camberley and District Job Club.

2 Appointment and Duration

The Council agrees to grant the Provider funds to deliver the services set out in 
Section 3 below.

The Service will run for 12 months from 1 April 2019 to 31 March 2020.

3 The Providers Roles and Responsibilities

The Provider agrees to deliver the following:
 To review and ensure that the constitution is up to date with the minor name 

change, by the 30th April 2019.
 To provide employment training for those in high need within Surrey Heath, 

and to work with partners such as JCP to prioritise the support for those who 
have been unemployed for the longer periods, 6 months and longer.  The 
first report outlining progress to be provided by 31st July 2019.

 To provide accurate information on the outcomes of the services provided: 
numbers of those who have found work, numbers of clients seen, referral 
information, who, and numbers: The first report to be received by the 31st 
July 2019.

 Over the period of this SLA for 70 to find work through this service with CJC 
providing evidence of this achievement.  

 To implement a volunteer and staff code of conduct, and safeguarding policy 
by the 30th June 2019. 

 For those who represent the organisation to retain a professional standard at 
all times when working with partners. 

 To review and identify any gaps in all legal and good practice governance 
responsibilities, implement any new policies as necessary, and evidence by 
the 31st March 2020.

 Acknowledge the support of the Council in all its publicity.

 Maintain audited accounts to be provided as requested by the Council.

 To further develop a community fundraising strategy, that reduces the 
financial dependence from the council.

 To make available a reserve figure based upon the guidance provided by the 
Charity Commission.

Page 33



ANNEX A 

 To note that during this financial year the Council will undertake a full review 
of this grant scheme and no guarantees are available for funding beyond 31st 
March 2020.

4 The Council’s Roles and Responsibilities

The Council agrees to supply the Provider with the following.
 Attend meetings of the management group and offer support and guidance 

when possible.
 Provide the grant on a quarterly basis in advance as set out in Section 5 on 

the next page.
 To help promote the services when possible. 

5 Cost and Funding Arrangements

The Council has agreed to grant the Provider the following amount for the provision 
of the services.

For the period 1 April 2019 – 31 March 2020 = £7,000
The grant shall be paid quarterly in advance and on submission of quarterly 
performance reports by the Provider (e.g. the July-September 2019 payment will be 
made on receipt of the performance report for January - March 2019).

6 Resolution of Issues

Either party has a right to terminate this agreement, subject to providing at least six 
month’s written notice.

The Council has the right to refuse further payment or request an appropriate 
amount be returned by the Provider should the Provider fail to deliver the service in 
a satisfactory manner and/or fails to submit a completed quarterly performance 
report.

Council Sign Off:

Name: Louise Livingston 

Position: Executive Head Transformation 

Signature: _____________________________________

Date: _____________________________________

Provider Sign Off:

Name: Murray Rowlands

Position: Chairman, Camberley and District Job Club 

Signature: _____________________________________

Date: _____________________________________

Page 34



Portfolio CommunityPresentation – Parity for Disability   

Ward(s) Affected: All

Purpose

To receive a presentation from Helene Abbiss, Community Support Director, Parity.

1. Background and Services Provided  

 Parity exists because when young people with multiple disabilities leave full-time 
education, the services they received as children decline dramatically and they face 
isolation, frustration and loss of the skills they have learned. They can lose what 
movement they have, through lack of use. They can experience severe mental health 
issues and they can self-harm. For families a lack of services often results in 24/7 
care responsibilities, putting a huge amount of pressure and emotional strain on 
family members.

 The Farnborough-based charity provides vital services five days a week for those 
with disabilities, their families and carers in Hampshire, Surrey, Berkshire and 
beyond. Through Parity’s three specialist day services in Farnborough, Camberley 
and Mytchett and fleet of six adapted minibuses, each of their 57 students shapes 
their own activities indoors and out. Students have the space, equipment and 
technologies they need to participate in activities and manage their day. Parity staff 
and facilities are equipped to meet complex care and communication needs. 

 The majority of clients live with their families, and so family carers receive much-
needed respite, reducing the risk of breakdown, illness and crisis.

Funding 

 Parity for Disability has an annual turnover of £1.5 m per year, they operate with 67 
employees and 106 volunteers that supports the office, centres and shops. 

 This organisation has received regular support since 2015 for equipment and or 
services.   
   

2.  Recommendation

The Committee is asked to consider the presentation in relation to Surrey Heath any 
future steps which Members would wish to recommend to the Executive and/or 
Council.

Background Papers: None 
Author: Jayne Boitoult 01276 707464

e-mail: jayne.boitoult@surreyheath.gov.uk

Service Head: Louise Livingston Executive Head of Transformation

Page 35

Agenda Item 9 

mailto:jayne.boitoult@surreyheath.gov.uk


Page 36


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	Minutes
	16/EP Accent Housing

	6 Accent Housing
	7 Camberley Business Improvement District (BID)
	Collectively Camberley BID Business Plan 2016-2021

	8 Camberley Job Club - Report
	Camberley Job Club - Service Level Agreement

	9 Parity for Disability



